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From: Jocic H'(CW'C}

Sent: 11 May 2018 11:07
To: StagBreweryRedevelopment
Subject: Proposed changes at Chalkers corner

From our perspective the proposed changes ta Chalker's Corner will not alleviate the ‘ready busy junction, it will
only add to the already deadly air quality. Air pollution at the junction is already 70% bove the legal limit and
cannot be allowed to increase further without an increase in pollution related death:

The road should not be extended to three lanes; this will not help as it is only propos: | for a few hundred yards and
will just mean 3 lanes of traffic outside our houses instead of two. | believe that the | ffic, including lorries that
take a short cut through the area, instead of remaining on the South Circular, should | = stopped. This would help to
alleviate the problem.

Another lane of traffic will also result in the loss of a green verge and some lovely mature trees being felled and will
also reduce the green space and parking for the residents of Chertsey Court, we were :ssured at the developers
meeting that we would not lose any parking space.

‘e are extremely disappointed that the revised plans show a cycle lane from the bus “top to Chalker’s Corner itself.
Everyone along this section of road feel this to be an imposition, totally useless. We n-ed to unload from our car,
drop off grandchildren, remove garden waste, load and unload suitcases and other luzzage. This plan is for a cycle
lane of some twenty metres, we suggest very poor planning!!! A far better idea would be for a cycle lane on the
Chertsey Court side of the Lower Richmond Road. Will you please consider the effect this has on the residents both
sides of the road not just Chertsey Court.

These proposals seem to be to the benefit of drivers travelling through the area and not the residents of the Lower
Richmond Road and surrounding areas.

Ms Josie Marlow

127 Lower Richmond Road
Mortlake

London SW14 7HX

Sent from Mail for Windows 10
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